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TO: All Schools Division Superintendents RELEASE B

Chiefs of the Regional Office Divisions
Regional Research Committee
All Others Concerned

(i

FROM: DR. ISABELITA M. BORRES, CESO 111
Regional Director

e

SUBJECT: Submission of Final Research Outputs under Basic Education Research Fund
2015

DATE: November 23, 2016

)‘

In our desire to release the funding for the Research Proposals conducted by the Regional,
Division Supervisors and Teachers approved by the Regional Research Committee last March
15, 2016 based on the Dep Ed Order no. 43, s. 2015 and Dep Ed Order No. 4 s. 2016, all the
research proponents are hereby advised to submit the final Research Output with author signed
transmittal in short folder-bond paper, font 11-arial and other deliverables to support payment of
the financial assistance from BERF on December 9, 2016. The submitted copies shall be the basis
for the conduct of the 2nd Regional Research Congress.

Any unutilized/unobligated balance of allotment pertaining to BERF will lapse on December 31,
2016.

For your information and guidance

Email: region9@deped.gov.ph Fax No. (062) 215-3751/991-5975 Tel. Nos. 991-1906-07 or 991-3115
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